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TELEPHONE NOTE

22" February 2012
Jarnail Singh / Phil Taylor
SEEMA MISRA

| received a telephone call from lan at the Guildford Crown Court re the above case.

- This case has been hsted on the 26" March 2012 at Gulldford Crown Court, at the
request of the Defence, to amend the Confiscation Order.

Mrs Misra cannot pay the Confiscation Order so that is why the Defence want it
listed. .

His Honour Judge Steward will preside. .

Marilyn Benjamin

z\criminal veork foldors\ohil taylotayior phil - crm\258932 - misraVin3.doc
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From: John Longman

Sent: 01 March 2011 13:38

To: Elaine Ridge

Ce: Past Office Security; Jason G Collins; Jacqueline Whnham. Paul Southin

) Subject: . Fraud - Case Closure - - POLTD/0708/0249 - Seema Misra
Attachments: image005.gif; image004.wmz

Regarcs ,
" GRO |

“Security. Manager
Secunty Operauons Sm.th

Address: Pongfﬂce@ Ltd Security, 2™ Floor BannerWing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V SHQ.

ot GRO

Mobilei
Post Offce*Lidis ¢ trading pame of Royal Maill Grovp ud. Regu.md h B:gbndand Wales number: 2 154540.
Regbteréd Oftce: 148.0 Strael London, EC1 VIHR

Coaﬁdutm Iaforne stion: 7bb emair me.mgo Isfor the so!e vee of the Intended reciofent{s) and may comh
. canwanb:landp vieged hformathn, Ary unau modxd revw, use, disclosure ordxsbnb:ﬁcn Ispmhlbled
. Iyau are notthe Intended reclplent pheace contactme by reply emak snd destroy allcoples of the orél:nalmossasé
Fluﬂ congides tha cn-tormort betcrn pnrlne hee rrul

L oHRCE

* Case Closure Reporting

Case Chsunreponmus:beema!:dtoPrinxySuhth«mdcoc:dtndSemndnySahho—m&hmmWhmmfmd
completicn/submission of caze,

Case reference: POLTD/0708/0249. .~ - _
Date case set up: 14/01/2008 ;
Branch Name: (or other Locatien) Wmmnspso ’
Branch Code- 1126023 - - L

Mam Enquiry Category: Audit ShortagelFatse Amounung : 5
Enquiry Type: Cash Loss-. " ; L - -

Name of Persan(s) interviewed: [SeemaMisra

Subject e Grade: Devass [SPUR

acplicable) L

Case File assocated: Yes Vol

Primary Stakeholder: Elame Rndge o Sl
Secondary Stakeholder(s), Post Office® Security, Jastm G Collms. Janquelme tham
Identified ‘Criminal 74 60984 ST S

NB:Onvbmawibmbhm mmw«mmbsammumafnudmmw d\ou!lbcrtmm Fcunmul

the case hmuﬂkﬂmgeddOkmnO&bmwhmﬁmm mwwuc:mmmssuwk
Potential Recovery: [method& [0 ‘ .

dates) £

NB: mwmsmemmwumd.ammmaum made {urlmuknmts. cngo!ng sale dmw.c: )emy
nown / uﬂmmmamnwwhchkhlhzmh

A:tualRecovery:(rrms B (o B LETL g

NB: Actual: mMWanMMWM:ﬂ«&MM&MM&U&M& iuny
inown that has been been received, as €3 d to belng in the pipeline

01/03/2011
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/'.“
|__iiscation case: Yes
SPSO cases: has SPMRbeen  [Yes
made aware of loss?: R
Is there a Finandial Investigation{Yes
still ongoing?: (fyes ths farmmust] -
be emaled to relevant Financial
Investigator as case will remain open
[within thelr rem2) X :
Final outcome: (¢ prosscution [Proseation - 5 SRR .
inchude further deta’ls below) R T T R AT S e ST A ST 15 -y
) s mummmo-:w«ammmn&:wqu months
:&’ﬁ",,omumm” mes fockde fmprisorment by Hi Honour Juge Stuatater beingfound guky of theft followg & al,
Enz_st-s_ltompensathm o B P . T
{Compensaticn awarded In mukip'e
[partner cases / SPSO assistart cases
must be repakd to loser ~ contact PBA
Banking Duty 5309 2381 /01246 542
381 to ensure compensation cheques i v ]
Debarment: {Confiem completed and [Ye3 sert 24th February 2011
date forwarded to Intelligence B R
Transaction Manager} e LA, T
Procedural and organizational No - 7
failings identified - (ensure Sl C
PROCEDURAL FATUNGS form bs alsa
updated & emalled to Stakeholders)
Procedural and organtzational
fallings discusston held with

Stakeholder{s): {discussion must

there outstanding issues of [No .-
a slignificant nature: (e.g impact,
frat refusal to impl
[sotutions, bus'ness aritial etc-yes, | . .
the matter should be reported inmore |
detal to Team Leader)

Any other comments: (va: if owp |0

case then addRional dosure form ks
12 be comy

Security Advisor in case: Jon Longrﬁa‘n ey
Security Programme Manager [Jason G Collins
(Team Leader): Ed T

Regards ‘- :
. __GRO

Security Advisor
Post Office Ltd, National Security Team

9 : Investigation Dept, Post Office® Ltd, PO Box 2397, Watford, WD18 15X

e GRO

5 ’mw’n‘ .............................
—— : T . GRO '

NP YOU PRINT . ' S5 EE e
Confidential Information
This emall message Is for the sole use of the Intended reciplent(s) and may contaln :

confidential and privileged Inf Any ‘ review, use, or N e e - S, ™
distridution Is prohibited, !Iyoucrencttneln:mdedrtdﬂcn:ﬂasemnu«meby . S Y e POST I

reply emall and destroy 8l coples of the original message, I e QF!?CE K .

‘o a
st N . ¢

01/03/2011
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